Lindsey Ozbolt

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sorry about that...

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official

Lindsey Ozbolt

Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:52 PM

'Powers, Cape'

Steve Lathrop

RE: LP-18-00001 Suncadia Ph 1 Div 15 Prelim Plat - Revised Deem Complete Letter
LP-18-00001 Suncadia Ph 1 Div 15 Deem Complete Revised_4.18.18_signed.pdf

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Powers, Cape [mailto:cpowers@suncadia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt
Cc: Steve Lathrop

Subject: RE: LP-18-00001 Suncadia Ph 1 Div 15 Prelim Plat - Revised Deem Complete Letter

Lindsey...didn’t get the attachment for some reason. Can you re-send?

From: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Powers, Cape <cpowers@suncadia.com>

Cc: Steve Lathrop <Steve@I|whsd.com>

Subject: LP-18-00001 Suncadia Ph 1 Div 15 Prelim Plat - Revised Deem Complete Letter

Cape,

Please find attached the revised deem complete letter for the above referenced project. This letter has been revised to
ensure processing is consistent with the Suncadia Development Agreement.

| have placed the signed copy of this revised deem complete letter in the mail to you along with the original signed deem

complete letter for your records.

Best regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us




Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



